

“Knowledge is the currency of the 21st century.” - Unknown

Personal Profile Bilingual developer who takes pride in his ethics and manners. Specialized in responsive web development, UX and Branding. Always make sure to think outside of the box while keeping in mind what is inside and likes to find better algorithms for every day tasks.

Work History

Andres Munoz Multimedia
Sep 2016 - Present

Freelance Web Developer and Web Designer

- Plan responsive website development, converting mockups into usable web presence that is beautiful both in desktops or on any device they are seen.
- Designed and developed the branding, social and web presence of the family construction business “SummerlandBuilders.com”.
- Applied emerging technologies to update and maintain my websites up to date.
- Implemented Google-based SEO and Analytics for clients to understand their traffic.
- Satisfied the needs of various clients, recent examples:
Beauty Salon “TheGroomedGoddess.com”
Yoga Studio “DiscoveringBalanceByNature.com”

Ascentus
Jan 2016 - Aug 2016

Front End Web Developer

- Collaborated with the creative team to set and enforce development and design best practices.
- Delivered responsive web development projects like the web app for the fitness application “WeCompete” as well as the website “DrugCenter.com”.
- Assisted back end developers with troubleshooting and problem solving.
- Identified and resolved website performance flags to improve functionality for in-house websites like “AddictionCenter.com” and “CerebralPalsyGuide.com”.

Factory EStores
Oct 2013 - Dec 2015

Front End Web Developer

- Assembled and addressed technical and design requirements, integrating user-facing and front-end elements to maintain web presence effectiveness for their Magento based web stores.
- Collaborated with stakeholders during development processes to confirm creative proposals and design best practices for the redesign of “FactoryBunkBeds.com”.
- Designed ads for sales, holidays and created seasonal designs for the web stores.
- Assisted back end developers with troubleshooting and supported A/B testing concepts and version control.

Education

Full Sail University
Jul 2010 - Mar 2013

Bachelors in Science

Digital Arts & Design 2013 - Full Sail University, Winter Park, FL.

Proficiencies

Sublime	*****
npm	*****
Photoshop CC	*****
Illustrator CC	*****
After Effects CC	*****
InDesign CC	*****
Unity Engine	****

Languages:

HTML5	*****
CSS3	*****
JS	*****
Sass SCSS	*****
C#	***

Specialized Skills

Fluent Native Spanish
Hand Coded Responsive Websites
Web Cross-Browser Optimization
npm As Preprocessor
SVG Web Animation
CMS Wordpress and Magento
SEO Best Development Practices
Video File Editing and Web Compression
Version Control
Social Media Management
Graphic Design
Brand Development